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Lehman Enterprises, Inc.

18181 SR 525 (360) 331-7388
PO Box 549 lehmanwater@whidbey.com
Freeland, WA 98249 www.lehmanwater.com

May 18, 2017

Steven V. King, Executive Director & Secretary
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Contract between Lehman Enterprises, Inc. and Palmer’s Mutiny Bay Homeowners’
Association

Dear Mr. King:

Enclosed is a copy of the temporary water meter connection agreement between Lehman
Enterprises, Inc. and Palmer’s Mutiny Bay Homeowners’ Association located within Island
County, and serviced by WB Waterworks, DOH ID #466703.

This temporary meter connection is needed due to the halt in construction of the new water
main and service line project (Filing UW-170180). The halt in the project is due to high
groundwater, and is on hold until warmer weather brings lower groundwater levels. This
connection is also needed due to the current source of water for Palmer’s Mutiny Bay
Homeowners’ Association is lacking in quantity and quality (high in nitrates). Lehman
Enterprises, Inc. is capable and willing to supply potable water of a higher quality than the
current source is able to provide. This temporary connection has also been approved by Virpi
Salo-Zierman with Washington Department of Health.

This contract has been approved by the Palmer’s Mutiny Bay Homeowners’ Association, and
signed by the president, Ron Sanford. It has also been signed by the president of Lehman
Enterprises, Inc. Adam Lehman.

Please do not hesitate to call me at 360-661-7781 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Culley Lehman
Lehman Enterprises, Inc.



